OFFICE OF THE ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT
FOR EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

TO: Dr. Mike Riggle

FROM: Rosanne Williamson

RE: ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS

DATE: April 20, 2011

The following gifts have been received since the last acceptance of gifts by the Board of

Education. | recommend the Board be asked to approve the acceptance of the following
gifts below.

Gift From Amount or School Department Account
Item

Ms. Daniela G. Tillyer $50.00 | GBS Interact Club 830572
Mr. & Mr. Joe Parrott $500.00 | GBS | GBS Boys’ Track Program 830265
Glenview Lions Club $2000.00 | GBS | Scholarship/Student Activities 830851
Lew Blond Memorial SK $1000.00 | GBS | Scholarship/Student Activities 830851
Run/Walk
William Mark Ferguson $300.00 | GBS | Social Planet 830903
Andrea P. Backman TST $300.00 | GBS | Chamber Singers 830195
FBO A.P. Backman UA
10396
Andrea Pauls Backman TR
Troy Noard/Kerri Noard $100.00 | GBS | Cheerleaders 830200
Kurt Thomas White $1000.00 | GBS | Scholarship/Student Activities 830851
Scholarship Fund
Glenview Optimist Club $2000.00 | GBS | Scholarship/Student Activities 830851
Glenview Chamber of $100.00 | GBS | Thometz Award 830860
Commerce
Mr. & Mrs. John L. Adams $150.00 | GBS | Jeff Aaron Scholarship 830582




